



U.S. Department
of Transportation

**Pipeline and
Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

840 Bear Tavern Road, Suite 300
West Trenton, NJ 08628
609.771.7800

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: Mathieu.Fournier@rockpointgs.com

February 22, 2022

Mr. Mathieu Fournier
Manager, Reservoir Engineering
Engineering & Operations
Lodi Gas Storage, LLC
400 - 607 8th Ave SW
Calgary, AB T2P 0A7

CPF 1-2021-067-NOA

Dear Mr. Fournier:

From September 15 to September 18, 2020, California Geologic Energy Management Division (CalGEM), acting as an agent for the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), conducted an on-site pipeline safety inspection of Lodi Gas Storage, LLC's (LGS) procedures near Acampo and Birds Landing in California. As a result of the inspection, LGS was issued a Notice of Amendment on November 19, 2021, which proposed amendment of your procedures.

LGS submitted its amended procedures on December 18, 2021. My staff reviewed the amended procedures, and it appears that the inadequacies outlined in this Notice of Amendment have been corrected.

This letter is to inform you no further action is necessary and this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Robert Burrough
Director, Eastern Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration